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6. Question: “Will sheet pile and the 30” steel shell be subject to the Buy Clean California Act?” 
 
Response: Buy Clean California Act is not required for this project. Section 6-1.06 of 
the Special Provisions has been removed. 
 

7. Question: “Bid Schedule Item No. 21 states “Furnish and Install Prefabricated Steel Bridge” 
but the specs don’t have the details. Can you send the agreed upon Purchase Order” 
 
Response: Bidder’s attention is directed to the Preliminary Valmont Steel Bridge Shop 
Drawings (Order Number 529039-P1) added to the “Informational Handout” 
 
The Preliminary Shop Drawings are available at Imperial County Public Works 
Department’s website under “Projects Out to Bid” at:  
https://publicworks.imperialcounty.org/projects-out-to-bid/ 
 

8. Question: “Will the County be following Caltrans specifications for Contractor QC and 
testing for Class 2 Base, Asphalt Paving, and Concrete Structures?” 
 
Response: Contractor QC and testing for Class 2 Base and Concrete Structures will be 
in accordance with Caltrans Specifications. Asphalt Concrete Paving will be in 
accordance to the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction “The 
GREENBOOK”, latest edition. 
 

9. Question: “Will the County charge for any permits?” 
 
Response: The Imperial County Department of Public Works will not charge any fees 
for permits. Permitting fees from other County Department may apply. All coordination 
with obtaining such permits and licenses shall be the Contractor’s responsibility. 

 
10. Question: “The project has a high [Liquidated Damages] Rate of $5200 per day but 

there are no contract days. Will this be waived in the contract?” 
 
Response: No, Liquidated Damages will not waived for this project. Liquidated 
Damages are in accordance to Section 8-1.10 of the Standard Specifications for projects 
of a total bid amount in the range of $2,000,000 - $5,000,000. Bidder’s attention is 
directed to Section 8-1.10A of the Revised Standard Specifications.  
 

11. Question: “For the cast in shell casings does material have to be Caltrans specification 
(i.e. Class R or Class N)? If not Caltrans spec are there any domestic requirements on 
the pipe? Are there any grade specifications on the pipe?” 
 
Response: Cast-in-steel- shell (CISS) Piles must comply with the specifications for 
Class R. Bidder’s attention is directed to Section 49-2.02 of the Standard Specifications.  
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